Brown, Danny (EOM)

From: Tate, Kim (DCRA)

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:46 PM
To: Archives (EOM)

Subject: Association of Government Accountants

Can you please provide me a copy of the entire file for Association of Government Accounts file number 7913207 This
entity has reinstated.

Thank you

DCRA is ready for the future. To learn more about our ambitious plans to further enhance the services
we provide District residents and businesses, check out our 3-Year Strategic Plan.




-ERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION—Cheritoble, Educationcl and Religious Associctions Law Reporter Blonk No 801

oo 1G 22153
ertifirate of Incorporation

S18 FIFTH ST N W, WASHIBSTOW B C

6NFA
¥

We, the undersigned. all citizens of the United States, and a majority citizens and residents
of the District of Columbia, desiring to associate ourselves as a corporation pursuant to the provi-
sions of Title 29 of Chapter 6 of the District of Columbia Code (1940), do hereby certify as follows:

First. The name or title by which this corporation shall be known in law shall be

DL GUVERMNMENT ACCODMIANTE ASSOTT

Second.  The term for which it is orgenized shall be |, .1, ctual

Third. The partmulnr business and objects of smd corporatzon shall be
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Fourth TTze number oj zts trus-tees d:rer'fors or manage're }'n'r tﬁe ﬁrst year of its existence
shall be &

In Testimony Whereof, we have this 271 day of M ,19 §14

hercunto set our hands and seal. M ZL). g
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Bistrict of Columbiy, 55:

?{ el Nt \R‘ e . a Notary Public in_and for the District of
Columbia, do hereby certify that ML N . (Do S da i 5
Seclons and. D ars K Ooatet

parties to a certain Certificate of Incorporation bearing date on the 7’1'5\/ day of

o . 193/ | and heretp annexed, persoml!y appeared before me
in said District, the said : \—‘-fur?!r.d'..d"‘ ?;’ tﬂ—d/n-b(’{ Maresan
Sectar and Y K Doaten
being personally well known to me as the persons who executed the said Certificate of Incor-
poration, and severally acknowledged the same to be the‘i.'r act and deed.

Given under my hand and seal this £ 7 ﬁ{ day 0! W*"
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